

# Where to go for more information.

RESOURCE  
**10**

## MORE INFORMATION

### CLIENTS

[www.1800respect.org.au/get-help/](http://www.1800respect.org.au/get-help/)

### WORKERS

[www.1800respect.org.au/workers/](http://www.1800respect.org.au/workers/)

### WHITE RIBBON AUSTRALIA

<https://www.whiteribbon.org.au/stop-violence-against-women/what-you-can-do/workplace-involvement/>

This resource frequently refers to 1800Respect, the National Sexual Assault, Domestic and Family Violence Counselling Service. Its comprehensive range of information and resources for **CLIENTS** as well as for **WORKERS** is a great place to start for any member of your team who is looking for further reading beyond the materials contained in this kit.

If your organisation wants to take a broader look at HR best practices as they relate to family violence and building a culture that creates a safer and more respectful workplace, **WHITE RIBBON AUSTRALIA** has an accreditation program which sets out actions and standards employers can take.

In developing the content of this kit, the following organisations and sites have been key sources:

Ask Izzy

<https://askizzy.org.au/>

Australian Human Rights Commission

<https://www.humanrights.gov.au/>

Australian Institute of Criminology

<http://www.aic.gov.au/>

Australian Institute of Family Studies

<https://aifs.gov.au/>

Australian Law Reform Commission

<http://www.alrc.gov.au/>

Australia's National Research Organisation for Women's Safety

<http://anrows.org.au/>

Blue Knot Foundation

<http://www.blueknot.org.au/>

Brisbane Domestic Violence Service

<http://www.bdvs.org.au/>

Creative Spirits

<https://www.creativespirits.info/>

Dawn House NT <http://www.dawnhouse.org.au/>

Department of Human Services (Federal)

<https://www.humanservices.gov.au/>

Domestic Violence Resource Centre Victoria

<http://www.dvrcv.org.au/>

Men's Referral Service

<http://www.ntvmrs.org.au/>

MensLine

<https://www.mensline.org.au/>

No To Violence

<http://www.ntvmrs.org.au/>

Northern Integrated Family Violence Services

<http://www.nifvs.org.au/>

NSW Health Education Centre Against Violence

<http://www.ecav.health.nsw.gov.au/>

NSW Service for the Treatment and Rehabilitation of Torture and Trauma Survivors

<http://www.startts.org.au/>

Our Watch

<https://www.ourwatch.org.au/>

People with Disability Australia

<https://www.pwd.org.au/>

Reach Out

<http://au.reachout.com/>

VicHealth

<https://www.vichealth.vic.gov.au/>

Victorian Department of Health and Human Services

<https://www.dhhs.vic.gov.au/>

WA Department of Child Protection and Family Support

<https://www.dcp.wa.gov.au>

**For any queries about how to apply this material to your work within jobactive or other employment services programs, speak to your manager or contact the Department of Employment.**